

www.regulations.gov. Please note that IES will not directly respond to comments.

Solicitation of Comments

We invite stakeholders who are aware of publicly available causal impact research that is specifically relevant to improving postsecondary completion outcomes among the Nation's learners but that the WWC has not yet reviewed to share the following in their comments:

(1) The work's author, title, year of publication, and publisher; and
(2) If available, the work's Digital Object Identifier (DOI), ERIC number, or a URL where the WWC can find a publicly available copy of the work (e.g., a university website).

Commenters should not include manuscripts in their submissions that are not publicly available.

The Institute is committed to improving the public's access to, and the discoverability of, education research. In service of that goal, we invite authors, those who hold copyright, or their authorized representatives to consider depositing eligible content into ERIC, the Institute of Education Sciences' bibliographic and full-text database of education research (<https://eric.ed.gov/>). More information about submitting content to ERIC, including our selection policy and how to access the online submission portal, can be found at <https://eric.ed.gov/submit/>.

Accessible Format: On request to the program contact person listed under **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**, individuals with disabilities can obtain this document in an accessible format. The Department will provide the requestor with an accessible format that may include Rich Text Format (RTF) or text format (txt), a thumb drive, an MP3 file, braille, large print, audiotape, or compact disc, or other accessible format.

Electronic Access to This Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. You may access the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations at www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site.

You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, through the advanced

search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

Matthew Soldner,

Commissioner, National Center for Education Evaluation and Regional Assistance & Agency Evaluation Officer.

[FR Doc. 2021-24382 Filed 11-5-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meetings

AGENCY: U.S. Election Assistance Commission.

ACTION: Sunshine Act notice; notice of public meeting agenda.

SUMMARY: Roundtable Discussion: E-Poll Book Testing Pilot Program Considerations.

DATES: Wednesday, November 17, 2021, 1:00 p.m.–3:30 p.m. Eastern.

ADDRESSES:

Virtual via Zoom

The roundtable discussion is open to the public and will be livestreamed on the U.S. Election Assistance Commission YouTube Channel: <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCpN6i0g2rlF4ITWhwvBwwZw>

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Kristen Muthig, Telephone: (202) 897-9285, Email: kmuthig@eac.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Purpose: In accordance with the Government in the Sunshine Act (Sunshine Act), Public Law 94-409, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552b), the U.S. Election Assistance Commission (EAC) will conduct a virtual roundtable discussion on considerations for the establishment of a testing pilot program for electronic poll books (e-poll books).

Agenda: The U.S. Election Assistance Commission (EAC) will hold a roundtable discussion on the benefits and challenges of implementing a testing program for e-poll books. The event will include three panels representing election officials, e-poll book manufacturers, and technology experts.

An increasing number of election jurisdictions are utilizing e-poll books, replacing or supplementing the use of traditional paper poll books that contain and track voter rolls. Thirteen states where e-poll books are used have a certification program, and 12 states do not. The EAC recognized the need for uniform certification and testing standards and is in the process of developing a pilot program for e-poll books to enhance the security, as well as accessibility, of these devices. This

public meeting will help the EAC identify opportunities, challenges, and continuing needs of election officials who use these systems, the manufacturers who develop them, and experts who have an additional understanding of this subject.

The full agenda will be posted in advance on the EAC website: <https://www.eac.gov>.

Status: This roundtable discussion will be open to the public.

Kevin Rayburn,

General Counsel, U.S. Election Assistance Commission.

[FR Doc. 2021-24481 Filed 11-4-21; 4:15 pm]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board, Hanford

AGENCY: Office of Environmental Management, Department of Energy.

ACTION: Notice of open virtual meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces an online virtual meeting of the Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board (EM SSAB), Hanford. The Federal Advisory Committee Act requires that public notice of this online virtual meeting be announced in the **Federal Register**.

DATES: Wednesday, December 15, 2021; 9:00 a.m.–4:30 p.m.

Thursday, December 16, 2021; 9:00 a.m.–4:30 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Online Virtual Meeting. To receive the meeting access information and call-in number, please contact the Federal Coordinator, Gary Younger, at the telephone number or email listed below by five days prior to the meeting.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Gary Younger, Federal Coordinator, U.S. Department of Energy, Hanford Office of Communications, Richland Operations Office, P.O. Box 550, Richland, WA 99354; Phone: (509) 372-0923; or Email: gary.younger@rl.doe.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Purpose of the Board: The purpose of the Board is to make recommendations to DOE-EM and site management in the areas of environmental restoration, waste management, and related activities.

Tentative Agenda

- Discussion Topics
 - Tri-Party Agreement Agencies' Updates
 - Hanford Advisory Board Committee Reports
 - Board Business

Public Participation: The meeting is open to the public. The EM SSAB, Hanford, welcomes the attendance of the public at its advisory committee meetings and will make every effort to accommodate persons with physical disabilities or special needs. If you require special accommodations due to a disability, please contact Gary Younger at least seven days in advance of the meeting at the telephone number listed above. Written statements may be filed with the Board either before or within five business days after the meeting. Individuals who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items should contact Gary Younger. Requests must be received five days prior to the meeting and reasonable provision will be made to include the presentation in the agenda. The Deputy Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Individuals wishing to make public comments will be provided a maximum of five minutes to present their comments.

Minutes: Minutes will be available at the following website: <http://www.hanford.gov/page.cfm/hab/FullBoardMeetingInformation>.

Signed in Washington, DC, on November 2, 2021.

LaTanya Butler,

Deputy Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 2021-24332 Filed 11-5-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. NJ22-2-000]

City of Vernon, California; Notice of Filing

Take notice that on November 1, 2021, the City of Vernon, California submitted its tariff filing: Revised Transmission Revenue Requirement and Transmission Revenue Balancing Account Adjustment with an effective date of January 1, 2022.

Any person desiring to intervene or to protest this filing must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). Protests will be considered by the Commission in determining the appropriate action to be taken but will not serve to make protestants parties to the proceeding. Any person wishing to become a party must file a notice of intervention or motion to intervene, as

appropriate. Such notices, motions, or protests must be filed on or before the comment date. On or before the comment date, it is not necessary to serve motions to intervene or protests on persons other than the Applicant.

In addition to publishing the full text of this document in the **Federal Register**, the Commission provides all interested persons an opportunity to view and/or print the contents of this document via the internet through the Commission's Home Page (<http://www.ferc.gov>) using the "eLibrary" link. Enter the docket number excluding the last three digits in the docket number field to access the document. At this time, the Commission has suspended access to the Commission's Public Reference Room, due to the proclamation declaring a National Emergency concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19), issued by the President on March 13, 2020. For assistance, contact the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission at FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call toll-free, (886) 208-3676 or TTY, (202) 502-8659.

The Commission strongly encourages electronic filings of comments, protests and interventions in lieu of paper using the "eFiling" link at <http://www.ferc.gov>. Persons unable to file electronically may mail similar pleadings to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426. Hand delivered submissions in docketed proceedings should be delivered to Health and Human Services, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20852.

Comment Date: 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on November 22, 2021.

Dated: November 2, 2021.

Debbie-Anne A. Reese,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2021-24352 Filed 11-5-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings

Take notice that the Commission has received the following Natural Gas Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings:

Filings Instituting Proceedings

Docket Numbers: CP22-10-000.

Applicants: Southern Natural Gas.

Description: Application for Authorization of Abonnement for Rate

Schedule X-74 of Southern Natural Gas Company, L.L.C.

Filed Date: 10/26/21.

Accession Number: 2021026-5033.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 11/16/21.

Docket Numbers: RP21-778-000.

Applicants: Southern Star Central Gas Pipeline, Inc.

Description: Motion Filing: Rate Case (RP21-778) Motion Filing to be effective 11/1/2021.

Filed Date: 10/29/21.

Accession Number: 20211029-5251.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 11/10/21.

Docket Numbers: RP22-131-000.

Applicants: El Paso Natural Gas Company, L.L.C.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: Negotiated Rate Agreement Update (SoCal) to be effective 11/1/2021.

Filed Date: 10/29/21.

Accession Number: 20211029-5170.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 11/10/21.

Docket Numbers: RP22-132-000.

Applicants: OkTex Pipeline Company, L.L.C.

Description: Compliance filing: 2020-2021 Gas Sales and Purchase Report to be effective N/A.

Filed Date: 10/29/21.

Accession Number: 20211029-5178.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 11/10/21.

Docket Numbers: RP22-133-000.

Applicants: Rockies Express Pipeline LLC.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: REX 2021-10-29 Negotiated Rate Agreements to be effective 11/1/2021.

Filed Date: 10/29/21.

Accession Number: 20211029-5180.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 11/10/21.

Docket Numbers: RP22-134-000.

Applicants: Golden Triangle Storage, Inc.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: GTS No-Notice Firm Storage Service to be effective 12/1/2021.

Filed Date: 10/29/21.

Accession Number: 20211029-5181.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 11/10/21.

Docket Numbers: RP22-135-000.

Applicants: Columbia Gulf Transmission, LLC.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: Capacity Allocation—Interruptions of Service to be effective 12/1/2021.

Filed Date: 10/29/21.

Accession Number: 20211029-5185.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 11/10/21.

Docket Numbers: RP22-136-000.

Applicants: Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline, L.L.C.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: Negotiated Rates—Various Releases eff 11-1-2021 to be effective 11/1/2021.

Filed Date: 10/29/21.

Accession Number: 20211029-5196.